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From: Bjornsen, Alan
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 7:04 AM
To: Doris A. Minor; Kathryn Johnson; Tony Burgess
Subject: FW: Ross ISR Project, Requested Map from October 2010 Pre-Submission Audit and Site 

Tour
Attachments: Strata_Lance Projects Map_V2.jpg

As promised. 
 

From: Ben Schiffer [mailto:bschiffer@wwcengineering.com]  
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2011 1:58 PM 
To: Bjornsen, Alan 
Cc: Gross, Allen; Saxton, John 
Subject: Re: Ross ISR Project, Requested Map from October 2010 Pre-Submission Audit and Site Tour 
 
Alan-- 
This map has the best resolution we can find.  I hope it helps the review team.   
 
Ben 
 
On 8/29/2011 6:15 AM, Bjornsen, Alan wrote:  
Allen, 
  
Ben was supposed to send a file that was large - >11 x 17.  Ben, what happened? 
  
Alan 
  
From: Gross, Allen  
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2011 7:00 AM 
To: Bjornsen, Alan 
Cc: Saxton, John 
Subject: RE: Ross ISR Project, Requested Map from October 2010 Pre-Submission Audit and Site Tour 
  
It is only a 4 X 6 photo.  I can blow it up to 11 X 17 but it starts to get fuzzy. 
  
From: Bjornsen, Alan  
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2011 6:48 AM 
To: Gross, Allen 
Cc: Saxton, John 
Subject: FW: Ross ISR Project, Requested Map from October 2010 Pre-Submission Audit and Site Tour 
  
Allen, 
  
Can you make this into a full-sized map?  11 x 17 or greater? 
  
Thanks. 
Alan 
  
From: Ben Schiffer [mailto:bschiffer@wwcengineering.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 3:37 PM 
To: Bjornsen, Alan 



2

Cc: Saxton, John 
Subject: Ross ISR Project, Requested Map from October 2010 Pre-Submission Audit and Site Tour 
  
Alan-- 
I thought I had sent you the attached map from October 2010.  Apparently not.  Sorry about that.  Take care. 
 
Ben 
--  

Benjamin J. Schiffer, PG 
WWC Engineering 
1849 Terra Ave. 
Sheridan, WY 82801 
Ph. (307) 672-0761 ext. 148 
fax (307) 674-4265 
 
--  

Benjamin J. Schiffer, PG 
WWC Engineering 
1849 Terra Ave. 
Sheridan, WY 82801 
Ph. (307) 672-0761 ext. 148 
fax (307) 674-4265 
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